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Dear Mr. O’Connor,
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Reg No: W0001-03

I refer to your letter of 3™ March 2009 received by the Agency on 9™ March 2009 in

respect of your existing licence.

The Agency has considered your request for a Technical Amendment to your existing

licence Register no. W0001-03.

I am to advise that the Agency has refused your request. The issues outlined in your
letter dated 3™ March 2009 can be dealt with as part of your licence review, which was

initiated on 18™ June 2009.
I trust this advice assists.

Yours sincerely,
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Tracey Berney
Programme Officer
Environmental Licensing Programme

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use



